
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

01 25 2021

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or 
smartphone using the following link: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/685073557 Or you can call in 
using the following phone number and access code: (669) 224-3412 , 

Access Code: 685-073-557

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 01 25 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 12 14 2020
Final 01 06 2021
Draft 01 11 2021
Treasurer's Report 01 25 2021

01 25 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

New Business 

Resolution: Olde Village Cafe Temporary Use Of City Property
The temporary use of City property on E Washington for Olde Village Cafe 

RESOLUTION - OLDE VILLAGE CAFE USE OF CITY PROPERTY 01 25 2021 
AMENDED.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

10.a.

Documents:

11.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

01 25 2021

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or 
smartphone using the following link: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/685073557 Or you can call in 
using the following phone number and access code: (669) 224-3412 , 

Access Code: 685-073-557

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 01 25 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 12 14 2020
Final 01 06 2021
Draft 01 11 2021
Treasurer's Report 01 25 2021

01 25 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

New Business 

Resolution: Olde Village Cafe Temporary Use Of City Property
The temporary use of City property on E Washington for Olde Village Cafe 

RESOLUTION - OLDE VILLAGE CAFE USE OF CITY PROPERTY 01 25 2021 
AMENDED.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

10.a.

Documents:

11.

http://villageofclarkston.org/1ef1c6e5-c51d-4cf0-ad04-7f203e5e54f0


City of the Village of Clarkston

City Manager Report

January 25, 2021

Main Street “Your Speed” Sign Activation

As previously reported, installation of the new electronic “Your Speed” signs on North Main Street is 

complete and the signs are now running in “silent” mode, capturing the current speeds of drivers.  Our 

plan to light-up the signs on January 18th has been pushed back to January 25th to ensure we have 

captured a sufficient sample of the “before” speed data.   MSU student CJ Sivak will take a snapshot of the

“before” data on the 25th, followed by a few weeks of “after” speed data.  We’re targeting late February 

or early March for CJ to present her findings and conclusion to City Council and Oakland County Sheriff 

Lieutenant Todd Hill.

Buckthorn Burning Event in Depot Park

Also as previously reported, the City’s invasive specie contractor Cardno has begun the eradication of 

Buckthorn trees in the Depot Park wetlands, as approved by City Council in August.  The next step in the 

eradication process, is to burn the individually cut Buckthorn trees.  This burning has been scheduled for 

Saturday, January 23rd, with both the DPW team and a group of volunteers working to burn as much as 

possible.  A second burn day may be required.  The Independence Township Fire Marshall has approved 

the burn, walking the site and discussing the necessary precautions in advance. 

City Plow and Salting Truck

This week, during one of his rounds of plowing and salting the City streets, DPW Director Jimi Turner 

noticed that a hydraulic line that controls the heavy “belly blade” on our large International truck had 

broken and the blade was dragging on the pavement.  Jimi was able to limp the truck back to the City 

garage where he identified and removed the broken line, took it to a facility in Pontiac that is capable of 

making custom hydraulic lines, brought back the new part, installed it, adjusted the hydraulic operations, 

and then returned to road plowing/salting - - all at a cost of less than $100 and in less than three hours’ 

time.  I estimate this saved the City as much as $2,000 and two weeks’ time compared to having the truck 

towed to a truck repair facility.  Mechanical breakdowns on vehicles, equipment, appliances, etc. always 

seem to go in waves; for the wave we’re currently experiencing, we are fortunate to have Jimi’s 

mechanical skills.  In the last 10 months, we have experienced a dozen or more mechanical breakdowns.

Bisio v Clarkston Facilitation

On Monday, February 1st, retired Judge Ed Sosnick will be facilitating a virtual session with all of the 

parties involved in the Bisio v Clarkston lawsuit in an attempt to reach a settlement on attorney fees in 

advance of a hearing with Oakland County Circuit Court Judge Leo Bowman.



Construction Project Approval Flowchart

A renewed effort is now underway to revise the City’s out-of-date Construction Project Approval 

Flowchart designed to help our residents navigate the required steps.  With the expertise of ZBA Board 

Member Bill Basinger, Planning Commission Chair Rich Little, and Historic District Commission Chair Jim 

Meloche, I hope to have a draft ready for Council review in the next 30 days.

MSU Citizen Planner Course

Michigan State University is once again offering an online version of their highly acclaimed Citizen Planner

Course, “Fundamentals of Planning and Zoning”.  The course is strongly recommended for Planning 

Commission and Zoning Board members as well as for City Council members and City Administrators.  I 

am considering registering myself for the next course, which runs from February 18th through April 1st, 

from 6 to 9 PM.  Let me know if you might be interested in joining me.

Finance Committee Meetings

Meetings of the Finance Committee will soon be resuming as we work to address the City Auditor’s 

recommendation to replenish the Sewer Fund after paying for the Oakland-Macomb Interceptor Repair 

cost through four (4) quarterly Sewer Bills rather than establishing an expensive Special Assessment 

District.  The Committee will also be initiating meetings to prepare and discuss the budget for the 

upcoming 21-22 Fiscal Year.  The Finance Committee members are Eric Haven, Al Avery, Joe Luginski, 

Treasurer Greg Cote and myself. 

Respectfully submitted,

Jonathan Smith,

City Manager

January 21, 2021

















































Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

No No No No No No No No

Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain

Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent

City of the Village of Clarkston
375 Depot Road

Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Resolution - Temporary Use of City Property on E. Washington by Old Village Café

WHEREAS, throughout the COVID pandemic, the City has endeavored to assist our struggling local businesses, including the
temporary suspension of paid parking and parking enforcement and the temporary closing of E. Church Street, and;

WHEREAS, in December 2020 the City submitted an application to Oakland County's Restaurant Relief Grant and was ultimately
awarded $11,500 in products, including three (3) greenhouses and one (1) igloo to enable increased outdoor restaurant seating
during COVID, and;

WHEREAS, one (1) of the greenhouses was allocated to the Old Village Café (2. S. Main) under the assumption that this 8' x 12'
structure could temporarily occupy one (1)  two (2) E. Washington parking spaces and approximately 12'  of the adjacent 
sidewalk owned by the City (Note: plenty of space remains for pedestrians to walk around the greenhouse without walking in
the street), and;

WHEREAS, it is therefore proposed that the Old Village Café be allowed to temporarily use one (1) two (2) parking spaces and
12' of the adjacent sidewalk owned by the City to seat and serve customers in the one (1) allocated greenhouse, provided
concrete barricades are installed next to the structure, and;

WHEREAS, it is further proposed that the timeframe for this temporary approval align with that given to Union Joints for the use
E. Church Street, and;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City approves the temporary usage through Sunday, May 2, 2021 of one (1) two (2)
parking spaces and 12' of the adjacent sidewalk on E. Washington by the Old Village Café to place one (1) greenhouse to
expand their outdoor seating capacity during the COVID pandemic, provided that the Cafe' owners list the City as an additionally
insured party on their insurance policy and that all existing operational, health and fire ordinances that currently apply to the
Cafe are extended to this outdoor space.

Avery Bonser Casey Haven Kneisc Luginski Wylie Totals

Resolution is Adopted

Resolution is Defeated

January 25, 2021

Jennifer Speagle, City Clerk Date


	Resolution



